
April 24, 2025 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM
Facilitated by Commissioner Mayra Uribe, Governing Board Chair  

and David Hutchinson, Staff Directors Chair

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING  
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL

STAFF DIRECTORS AND  
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

TIME  ITEM                            PRESENTER

1:00 PM  Call to Order and Welcome 
 » Pledge of Allegiance 
 » Roll Call
 » Approval of Minutes

•  Staff Directors - February 27, 2025
• Governing Board - October 24, 2024 and February 27, 2025

1:10 PM Welcome Address from the Secretary 

1:25 PM  Public Comment

1:35 PM  Governing Board Election of Officers

1:50 PM   Hiring of the New Executive Director 

2:05 PM  Review of Bylaws 

2:15 PM  Legal Services Agreement 

2:25 PM   Freight and Rail Priority List 

2:35 PM   FHWA Update

2:45 PM   FDOT Update 

2:55 PM   Wrap up 

3:00 PM   Adjourn 

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson

FDOT Secretary Jared W. Perdue, PE

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson

Chair Uribe 

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson

Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC General Counsel

Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC General Counsel

Chair Uribe

Nick Torres, AICP, Whitehouse Group

Karen Brunelle, PE, FHWA

Dana Reiding, FDOT

Chair Uribe

Dana Reiding, Director
Office of Policy Planning
Florida Department of Transportation
(850) 414-4719
dana.reiding@dot.state.fl.us

Tallahassee City Hall, Commission Chambers, Second Floor
300 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting: Click Here
Meeting ID: 258 484 770 909     Passcode:ky6UD9UM

Call-In: +1 (850) 739-5589
Call-In ID: 701 956 542#

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_MmM4OTg0NzQtOGFlZS00MWQ0LTk3YzAtY2YxNTczNmYzNzQ0%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522db21de5d-bc9c-420c-8f3f-8f08f85b5ada%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25221599ae5c-ff3f-459f-a105-a6f5a1d6e252%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=95e48fa4-1384-40dc-94ee-fbaec84ced8e&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


Staff Directors and 
Governing Board Meeting

April 24, 2025, 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM
Facilitated by Commissioner Mayra Uribe, Governing Board Chair 

and David Hutchinson, Staff Directors Chair

1



2

Time Item Presenter

1:00 pm – 1:10 pm

Call to Order and Welcome
• Pledge of Allegiance
• Roll Call
• Approval of Minutes

• Staff Directors – February 27, 2025
• Governing Board – October 24, 2024, and February 27,

2025

Chair Uribe
Chair Hutchinson

1:10 pm – 1:25 pm Welcome Address from the Secretary Jared W. Perdue, PE,
FDOT Secretary 

1:25 pm – 1:35 pm Public Comment Chair Uribe

1:35 pm – 1:50 pm Governing Board Election of Officers Kristin Ottinger, 
MPOAC General Counsel

1:50 pm – 2:05 pm Hiring of the New Executive Director Chair Uribe

2:05 pm – 2:15 pm Review of Bylaws Kristin Ottinger, 
MPOAC General Counsel

Agenda



3

Time Item Presenter
2:15 pm – 2:25 pm Legal Services Agreement Chair Uribe

2:25 pm – 2:35 pm Freight and Rail Priority List Nick Torres, AICP,
Whitehouse Group

2:35 pm – 2:45 pm FHWA Update Karen Brunelle, PE, FHWA

2:45 pm – 2:55 pm FDOT Update Dana Reiding, FDOT

2:55 pm – 3:00 pm Wrap Up Chair Uribe
Chair Hutchinson

3:00 pm Adjourn Chair Uribe
Chair Hutchinson

Agenda



Call to Order and 
Welcome

4

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson



Pledge of Allegiance

5



Roll Call

6

• In-person
• Virtual



Approval of Minutes

7

• Staff Directors
• February 27, 2025

• Governing Board
• October 24, 2024
• February 27, 2025 VOTE



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

Staff Directors Advisory Committee Meeting 
February 27, 2025, 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM 
 

Attendees 
 
Staff Directors 
In Person: 

• Chair Dave Hutchinson, 
Sarasota/Manatee MPO 

• Rob Balmes, Ocala Marion County 
TPO 

• Beth Beltran, Martin MPO 
• Ryan Brown, Sarasota/Manatee MPO 

(alternate) 
• Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO  
• Julia Davis, Polk TPO (alternate)  
• Robert Esposito, Hernando/Citrus 

MPO 
• Chelsea Favero, Forward Pinellas 

(alternate) 
• Brian Freeman, Indian River County 

MPO 
• Georganna Gillette, Space Coast TPO 
• Lakshmi Gurram, Charlotte County-

Punta Gorda MPO 
• Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando 
• Sean Kingston, Collier MPO 

(alternate)  
• Colleen Nicoulin, Volusia-Flagler TPO 
• Don Scott, Lee County MPO 
• Gregory Slay, Capital Region TPA  
• Elizabeth Watkins, Hillsborough TPO 

(alternate) 

Virtual:  
• Vice Chair Kandase Lee, Emerald 

Coast Regional Council 
• Ron Gogoi, Lee County MPO 

(alternate) 
• Chris Rosenberg, Miami-Dade TPO 

(alternate) 
• Dawn Schwartz, Okaloosa-Walton 

TPO  

Other Attendees 
In Person: 

• Karen Brunelle, Federal Highway 
Administration 

• Donna M. Green, Florida Department 
of Transportation 

• Harrison Nichols, Kimley-Horn 
• Ryan Nuckols, Kimley-Horn 
• Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC 
• Teresa Parker, Federal Highway 

Administration 
• Dana Reiding, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• The Honorable Mayor Dan Saracki, 

Forward Pinellas 
• Huiwei Shen, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Lisa Stone, MPOAC 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

• Nick Torres, Whitehouse Group 
• Commissioner Mayra Uribe, 

MetroPlan Orlando 
• The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, 

Space Coast TPO 

Virtual: 
• Achaia Brown, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Romero Dill, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Macy Falcon, Kimley-Horn 
• Dusty Hansen, Collier MPO 
• Laura Herrscher, Florida Department 

of Transportation 

• Eric Hill, MetroPlan Orlando 
• Chuck Koppernolle, Florida 

Department of Transportation 
• Gary Kramer, Emerald Coast Regional 

Council 
• Nick Lepp, HDR 
• Mike McDaniel, Heartland Regional 

TPO 
• Mike Neidhart, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Kia Powell, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Jonathan Scarfe, Florida Department 

of Transportation

Call to Order & Welcome 
 

• Chair Dave Hutchinson, Sarasota/Manatee MPO, called the MPOAC Staff Director’s 
Advisory Committee meeting to order at 10:30 am. Chair Hutchinson led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and the roll call of meeting attendees. 

• Chair Hutchinson requested a motion to allow members of the Staff Directors Advisory 
Committee attending virtually to participate in any decisions, in recognition of the hardship 
of travel which prevented their attendance at the meeting in-person. 

o Motion: Gregory Slay, Capital Regional TPA, motioned to allow members of the Staff 
Directors Advisory Committee attending virtually to participate in meeting 
discussions. 

▪ Second: Garry Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando 
▪ Point of Order: Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO, asked Kristen Ottinger, 

MPOAC legal counsel, if hardship of travel was a permissible reason for 
allowing committee members to participate in the meeting virtually. 

• Ms. Ottinger clarified that committee members are allowed to 
participate in discussions virtually, but they are not allowed to vote. 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 
• Chair Hutchinson asked for a motion to approve the October 24, 2024, MPOAC Staff 

Directors Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Motion: Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando, motioned to approve the October 24, 
2024, MPOAC Staff Directors Advisory Committee meeting minutes 

▪ Second: Robert Esposito, Hernando/Citrus MPO 
o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 

• Chair Hutchinson led a moment of silence in memoriam of Paul Gougelman, former legal 
counsel for MPOAC. Chair Hutchinson introduced Kristin Ottinger, Mr. Gougelman’s 
colleague and replacement as MPOAC legal counsel. 

 

Remarks from the Chair 
 

• Chair Hutchinson introduced Lakshmi Gurram, the new interim director of the Charlotte 
County-Punta Gorda MPO. 

• April 24, 2025, MPOAC Quarterly Meeting 
o Chair Hutchinson informed the committee that the MPOAC Executive Committee 

requested that the MPOAC Governing Board move the next quarterly meeting, 
scheduled for April 24, 2025, to Tallahassee, to be hosted by the Capital Region 
TPA. 

o Commissioner Mayra Uribe, MetroPlan Orlando, Governing Board Chair, stated that 
moving the meeting to Tallahassee was an excellent opportunity for MPOAC 
members to meet with state legislators and officials while strengthening the existing 
relationship with Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT).  

o The Honorable Mayor Dan Saracki, Forward Pinellas motioned to endorse moving 
the April MPOAC meeting to Tallahassee. 

▪ Chair Hutchinson clarified that a Staff Directors Advisory Committee 
member needed to initiate the motion.  

o Motion: Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO, motioned to endorse moving the April 
MPOAC meeting to Tallahassee. 

▪ Second: Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando 
▪ Discussion: Mr. Buchwald requested that meeting agendas, packets, 

quorum calls, and action items for the April MPOAC meeting be prepared as 
early as possible to ensure that a quorum can be achieved, noting that the 
previous tradition of holding one quarterly meeting each year in Tallahassee 
was stopped do to a consistent lack of quorum. 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 
• MPOAC Weekend Institute 

o Chair Hutchinson informed the committee that the MPOAC Weekend Institute was 
on track to be held on May 16-17, 2025. Chair Hutchinson thanked FDOT for their 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

support in preparing material for the institute and ensuring preparations stayed on 
track.  

o Lisa Stone, MPOAC, indicated that a call for nominations for institute attendees will 
be issued soon, after which invitations will be sent to the selected attendees. Ms. 
Stone clarified that Weekend Institute participation is usually capped at 20 
attendees. 

o Mr. Buchwald asked who would prepare the materials and conduct the training and 
the Weekend Institute. 

▪ Dana Reiding, FDOT Office of Policy Planning (OPP), responded that OPP 
has been working with their consultants to update existing Weekend 
Institute materials. FDOT and MPOAC intend to have FDOT staff, Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) staff, and perhaps external experts present 
material at the Weekend Institute. OPP will work with FDOT and FHWA staff 
to figure out who will be presenting. Consultants will not solely be used to 
conduct the institute. 

o Mr. Huttmann asked for clarification on the date and location of the Weekend 
Institute. 

▪ Chair Hutchinson clarified that the Weekend Institute will be held in Tampa 
on May 16-17, 2025. There will be a meet-and-greet on the evening of May 16 
and all-day training on May 17. 

Public Comment 
 

• Chair Hutchinson called for public comments at 10:49 am. 
• No public comments were provided. 

Hiring of a New Executive Director and Managing the Transition 
 

• Commissioner Uribe discussed the interview and selection process for hiring a new MPOAC 
executive director.  

o The job opening was initially posted in December 2024. 22 people applied. 
o An initial qualifications screening narrowed the number of applicants down to 5. 
o The MPOAC Executive Committee met on January 23, 2025, and further refined the 

list of candidates down to 4.  
o On February 7, the Executive Committee interviewed the 4 candidates. FDOT 

Central Office staff were present during the interviews as observers. 
o After the February 7 interviews, 2 candidates were selected to move forward. 
o One candidate was selected as the primary choice by a 5-1 vote. To take the job, it 

would be necessary for the primary candidate to relocate to Tallahassee.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o The primary candidate had previous experience working for an MPO and dealing 
with elected officials in the MPO context, which gave this candidate a slight 
advantage. 

o However, between the interviews on February 7 and today, the primary candidate 
politely declined the position. Nonetheless, the Executive Committee still felt 
confident recommending the secondary candidate for the job. Despite having less 
direct experience with MPOs, the secondary candidate has extensive experience 
working for FDOT and engaging with elected officials and the public. 

o Uribe emphasized that she and the other members of the Executive Committee and 
the Governing Board wanted the Staff Directors Advisory Committee to be informed 
and involved in the hiring process, even though the Governing Board makes the 
ultimate decision.  

• The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO, offered a statement of support of 
the secondary candidate who was offered the job. Mayor Young emphasized that the 
candidate’s existing relationships with FDOT would be a great advantage, and she thanked 
Commissioner Uribe for her leadership throughout the interview and hiring process. 

• Chair Hutchinson revealed that Amanda Carpenter, current Community Planning 
Administrator in FDOT’s Office of Policy Planning, was the secondary candidate 
recommended for the MPOAC Executive Director job after the first candidate declined.  

o The next step is for the MPOAC Governing Board to officially accept the 
recommendation of the Executive Committee and move forward with the hiring 
process. 

• Mr. Buchwald asked who the primary candidate was, requested clarification on the 
candidate selection process and asked if it was expected that the Governing Board would 
approve offering the job to Ms. Carpenter at their meeting later in the afternoon.  

o Chair Hutchinson replied that Jennifer Stults was the primary candidate. 
o Commissioner Uribe clarified that the final candidates were not necessarily 

“ranked.” After the interviews, it was unanimously decided that 2 of the 4 
interviewees were not good fits. The Executive Committee then voted on the final 
two candidates. Ms. Stults was selected as the primary candidate by a 5-1 vote.  

o Commissioner Uribe also clarified that it is the expectation that the Governing 
Board will approve moving forward with offering the position to Ms. Carpenter. 

• Mr. Huttmann asked if anyone has communicated with Ms. Carpenter to expect a decision 
and job offer from the Governing Board today. 

o Chair Hutchinson responded that the Staff Directors Advisory Committee has not 
communicated this to Ms. Carpenter, as that would be the responsibility of the 
Governing Board. However, Ms. Carpenter has been made aware that she is now the 
primary candidate for the job.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Ms. Stone added that the primary and secondary candidates were notified that they 
were moving forward for consideration, while the other 2 candidates were informed 
that they would not be considered.  

• Mr. Huttmann asked if Ms. Carpenter would be notified and offered the position this 
afternoon, assuming the Governing Board approves the recommendation.  

o Ms. Stone replied that she can be notified that the Governing Board has approved 
her for the position, but before she can be officially hired, it will have to be reviewed 
and approved by the Governor’s office.  

• Mr. Huttmann asked if there is an employment agreement associated with the MPOAC 
Executive Director position. 

o Ms. Stone replied that there is no employment agreement. The position would be 
similar to other FDOT employees, with a position description and periodic 
evaluations by the Executive Committee. The appointment letter will outline that 
this position serves at the pleasure of the MPOAC board.  

• Vice Chair Kandase Lee, Emerald Coast Regional Council, offered a statement of support 
for recommending Ms. Carpenter for the position of MPOAC Executive Director. Ms. Lee 
noted that she has worked with Ms. Carpenter for the past 7 to 8 years and that Ms. 
Carpenter’s experience meets the current needs of the MPOAC. 

• Commissioner Uribe asked if there was a motion to support the recommendation of Ms. 
Carpenter for the role of the MPOAC Executive Director to the MPOAC Governing Board. 

o Motion: Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando, motioned to support recommending 
Ms. Carpenter for the role of MPOAC Executive Director to the MPOAC Governing 
Board. 

▪ Second: Beth Beltran, Martin MPO 
o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 

 

Elections of Chair and Vice Chair 
 

• Ms. Ottinger discussed the procedures established in the MPOAC by-laws for electing a new 
chair and vice chair for the Staff Directors Advisory Committee. 

o According to by-laws, these positions are to be elected at the first meeting of each 
calendar year. 

• Ms. Ottinger facilitated the election process for the chair and vice chair, noting that Chair 
Hutchinson had previously expressed interest in continuing in his role as Chair and that 
Vice Chair Kandase Lee had expressed interest in continuing in her role as Vice Chair. 

• Vote for Chair 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Motion: Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO motioned to nominate Gregory Slay, Capital 
Region TPA, as Chair of the Staff Directors Advisory Committee. 

▪ Second: Don Scott, Lee County MPO. 
o Motion: Robert Esposito, Hernando/Citrus MPO, motioned to nominate Dave 

Hutchinson, Sarasota/Manatee MPO, as Chair of the Staff Directors Advisory 
Committee. 

▪ Second: Julia Davis, Polk TPO 
o Vote: Chair Hutchinson won 11-5. 

▪ Votes for Chair Hutchinson: Beth Beltran, Julia Davis, Robert Esposito, 
Chelsea Favero, Brian Freeman, Lakshmi Gurram, Gary Huttmann, Sean 
Kingston, Colleen Nicoulin, Gregory Slay, Elizabeth Watkins 

▪ Votes for Mr. Slay: Rob Balmes, Peter Buchwald, Georganna Gillette, Chair 
Hutchinson, Don Scott 

• Vote for Vice Chair 
o Motion: Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando, motioned to nominate Gregory Slay, 

Capital Region TPA, as Vice Chair of the Staff Directors Advisory Committee. 
▪ Second: Brian Freeman, Indian River County MPO 
▪ Julia Davis, Polk TPO, recommended closing the floor and holding the 

election. 
o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 

• Chair Hutchinson clarified that he intends to work through the end of 2025, noting that his 
current job contract runs through the end of the year. 

 

FHWA Update 
 

• Teresa Parker introduced herself as the new FHWA Florida Division Planning Team Lead 
based in Tallahassee. 

o Ms. Parker noted her excitement to be back working in Florida and described her 
previous experience as a planning and program delivery team leader for the FHWA 
South Carolina Division, as a planner for the FHWA Florida Division District 2 and 
District 7 MPOs, and as a planner for the FHWA Eastern Federal Lands Highway 
Division. 

• Ms. Parker stated that the annual Florida Federal Planning Findings meeting would be held 
on May 15, 2025, and an option for virtual participation would be provided. Ms. Parker 
strongly encouraged everyone’s participation. 

• Regarding MPO planning document approvals, Ms. Parker stated that there is an ongoing 
review of documents affecting the public prior to issuance to assure compliance with 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

current administration priorities, as has been standard during every presidential 
administration transition.  FHWA and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) planning actions 
continue to be processed. FHWA will provide further clarification once administrative 
review and written guidance are completed. Ms. Parker noted that FHWA staff was recently 
notified that they do not have to have a pre-approval, so Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) and Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) amendments 
should continue to be approved. 

• Karen Brunelle, PE, FHWA, shared that FHWA was under a continuing resolution until March 
14, 2025, and that FHWA has posted Fiscal Year 2025 Supplementary Funding Tables to 
their website under the Notices section. 

o Julia Davis, Polk TPO, asked for clarification about the information Ms. Parker 
shared. 

▪ Ms. Brunelle answered that the bottom line is that planning approvals 
continue to be reviewed and approved. 

o Mr. Buchwald asked for further clarification about the comment regarding TIP/STIP 
pre-approvals.  

▪ Ms. Brunelle clarified that STIP and UPWP amendments continue to be 
approved. The comment about pre-approvals was in reference to internal 
FHWA conversations and could be disregarded. 

o Chair Hutchinson asked if there was a timetable on when the MPOs might see 
updated Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) guidance and/or expectations. 

▪ Ms. Brunelle responded that FHWA did not have a timetable at this time. 
o Mr. Huttmann stated that he recently heard that TIPs need to undergo further review 

by FHWA, but not STIPs. Mr. Huttmann asked if this additional review required 
Florida MPOs to adopt their TIPs earlier than the usual July timeframe, and, if so, 
would the MPOs receive the snapshot from FDOT earlier as well, enabling the MPOs 
to go through their review. 

▪ Ms. Brunelle replied that since FHWA’s existing process has not changed, 
the MPOs do not need to change their existing processes. 

 

MPOAC Coordination Workshop Report Out 
 

• Dana Reiding introduced herself as the new Director of FDOT’s Office of Policy Planning 
(OPP), noting that the former OPP Director, Jennifer Fortunas, was now FDOT’s Chief Data 
Officer. 

o Ms. Reiding thanked the MPOAC Executive Committee for their partnership in the 
hiring process for the new MPOAC Executive Director.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Ms. Reiding noted that the meeting packet for the MPOAC Governing Board 
included a tracking sheet that OPP created which featured information about 
MPOAC’s ongoing planning activities and statutory responsibilities. 

• Donna M. Green, FDOT Office of Policy Planning, provided an update on OPP’s ongoing 
collaborative efforts to enhance the project prioritization and programming process.   

o Ms. Green first thanked the MPOs that had been able to send representatives to 
attend recent hearings of the Florida Senate Committee on Transportation. 

o Ms. Green clarified Mr. Huttmann’s previous question regarding TIP review and 
approval, stating that FDOT intended to send out TIP snapshots in April 2025.  

• Ms. Green gave an overview of FDOT’s previous collaboration with Florida MPOs to discuss 
the project prioritization and programming process. 

o The process began with a workshop at the January 2024 MPOAC meeting. 
o At the April 2024 MPOAC meeting, OPP presented their findings from the January 

workshop. 
o During this same time, OPP interviewed 12 MPOs to discuss their perspectives on 

the prioritization and programming process.  
o At the October 2024 MPOAC meeting, OPP shared a set of best practices based on 

the previous collaborative efforts. 
o Ms. Green reiterated some key takeaways from the collaboration, including:  

▪ The importance of MPOs as representatives of local community 
transportation priorities and needs. 

▪ FDOT tries to build a robust Work Program based on the MPOs’ priorities 
representing the entire state. 

o Ms. Green discussed some of the opportunities for improvement revealed through 
the collaboration: 

▪ Need for a better understanding of roles and responsibilities. 
▪ Need for better coordination and communication within FDOT Districts and 

District staff. 
▪ Need for improved List of Priority Projects (LOPP) format and content so 

there is a clear understanding of the MPO’s priorities. 
o Ms. Green concluded that FDOT and OPP intended to continue communicating and 

collaborating with MPOs about best practices for the prioritization and 
programming process. 

• Mr. Buchwald asked which MPO directors testified at the Senate committee hearings. 
o Ms. Green replied that staff from Forward Pinellas (Whit Blanton), Pasco County 

MPO (Tania Gorman), Hillsborough TPO (Dr. Johnny Wong) attended. Ms. Green also 
added that at the hearings, Mr. Huttmann (MetroPlan Orlando) discussed the 
process of merging MPOs. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Ms. Reiding also shared that all the Senate committee meetings were recorded and 
are available online on the Senate and House websites and the Florida Channel 
website. 

 

Passenger Rail Priorities Program (PRPP) 
 

• Nick Torres, AICP, Whitehouse Group, provided an update on the Passenger Rail Priorities 
Program (PRPP). 

o The PRPP originated from the MPOAC Freight and Rail Committee, which updated 
their goals and objectives to include passenger rail. That led to a pilot program, 
started in 2024, to gauge Florida MPOs’ interest in expanding, reviewing, or 
enhancing passenger rail service in their area. 

o The pilot program established a web portal for MPOs to submit funding requests for 
potential projects. 6 applications were received with 11 MPOs participating. All 
projects meet at least 5 of FDOT’s state rail plan goals. 

o These 6 funding requests, totaling $61.3 million, included studying enhancing 
service between Orlando and Tampa, building new service between Naples and 
Tampa, and building stations and intermodal facilities between Miami and Orlando 
and Jacksonville and New Orleans. 

• Chair Hutchinson asked if the intent of this agenda item was for the Staff Director’s Advisory 
Committee to provide a recommendation to the Governing Board to adopt the new list of 6 
passenger rail priority projects.   

o Mr. Torres confirmed that was the intent. Mr. Torres added that the PRPP is following 
the same process as the Freight Priorities Program, where the Freight and Rail 
Committee makes recommendations to the Staff Director’s Advisory Committee, 
who then endorse the recommendations and send them to the Governing Board, 
who then sends a letter to FDOT establishing the MPOs’ collectively develop 
priorities. 

• Chair Hutchinson thanked Don Scott and Ron Gogoi of the Lee County MPO for taking the 
lead in working with FDOT and their neighboring MPOs, noting the importance of significant, 
long-term project efforts. 

• Chair Hutchinson asked for motion recommending that the MPOAC Governing Board adopt 
the PRPP 2024 Project Priority List. Chair Hutchinson also requested that the name “2024 
Project Priority List” be updated to reflect the current year (2025). 

• Staff Directors’ support of rail priorities to the Governing Board 
o Motion: Sean Kingston, Collier MPO, motioned to support recommending the PRPP 

2025 Project Priority List to the MPOAC Governing Board. 
▪ Second: Georganna Gillette, Space Coast TPO 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed. 
 

Member Comments and Adjourn 
 

• Chair Hutchinson commented that, pending approval by the Governing Board, the next 
MPOAC quarterly meeting would be held in Tallahassee on April 24, 2025. Chair Hutchinson 
encouraged everyone to attend to ensure a quorum. 

• Hearing no additional comments, Chair Hutchinson adjourned Staff Director’s Advisory 
Committee Meeting at 11:43 am. 

  



 

1 

 

 

Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council 

Governing Board Meeting 

Florida Hotel – Orlando, Florida 

October 24, 2024 

ATTENDEES 

GOVERNING BOARD 

IN-PERSON:  

Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO   

Dick Rynearson, Okaloosa-Walton TPO   

Jim Hilty, Ocala/Marion County TPO   

Joseph Nuender, Sarasota/Manatee MPO   

Josh Street, Bay County TPO (Alternate) 

Mayra Uribe, MetroPlan Orlando   

Sara Roberts McCarley, Polk TPO   

Stephanie Morgan, St. Lucie TPO   

Tim Stanley, Heartland Regional TPO   

William (Bill) McDaniel, Collier MPO   

Yvette Colbourne, Broward MPO   

Eric Sander, River to Sea MPO   

VIRTUAL: 

Charles Klug, Hillsborough TPO (Alternate) 

Christopher Constance, Charlotte County-Punta Gorda MPO (Alternate) 

Ken Cornell, Gainesville MTPO (Alternate) 

Nick Maddox, Capital Region TPA   

Maria Marino, Palm Beach TPA (Alternate) 

OTHERS 

IN-PERSON:  

Alex Trauger, MetroPlan Orlando (Alternate) 

Anne McLaughlin, Collier MPO   

Kandase Lee, Bay County TPO   

Kandase Lee, Florida/Alabama TPO   

Beth Beltran, Martin MPO   

Chris Rosenberg, Miami-Dade TPO (Alternate) 

Colleen Nicoulin, River to Sea MPO   

Curlene Thomas, FHWA   

David Hutchinson, Sarasota/Manatee MPO   

Donna Green, FDOT   

Gary Huttmann, MetroPlan Orlando   



 

2 

 

Georganna Gillette, Space Coast TPO   

Greg Stuart, Broward MPO   

Jeff Kramer, CUTR   

Jennifer Fortunas, FDOT   

Johnny Wong, Hillsborough TPO   

Lisa Stone, MPOAC   

Mark Reichert, MPOAC   

Marybeth Soderstrom, Heartland Regional TPO   

Nicole Estevez, Renaissance Planning    

Paul Gougelman, MPOAC General Counsel   

Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO   

Rob Balmes, Ocala/Marion County TPO   

Ronnique Bishop, FHWA   

Ryan Kordek, Polk TPO   

Scott Ferry, Pasco County MPO (Alternate) 

Whit Blanton, Forward Pinellas   

VIRTUAL:  

Amy Beckmann, FDOT   

Andrew Uhlir, Palm Beach TPA (Alternate) 

Dana Reiding, FDOT   

Gerald Goosby, FDOT   

Maria Tery Vilches, Miami-Dade TPO   

Robert Esposito, Hernando/Citrus MPO   

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –  GOVERNING BOARD & STAFF DIRECTORS  

Chair Uribe called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. All introduced themselves and rose for the pledge 

of allegiance. Commissioner Bill McDaniel motioned to allow online participants to participate; 

Commissioner Sara Roberts McCarley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No public comments. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JULY 24, 2024 

The members reviewed the July 24, 2024, meeting minutes. Commissioner Sara Roberts McCarley 

motioned to approve the minutes; Commissioner Yvette Colbourne seconded the motion. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Chair Uribe introduced the Executive Director's performance evaluation, noting it was approved during 

the Executive Board meeting earlier. Chair Uribe summarized the Executive Committee’s discussions, 

noting that the Executive Committee agreed for Mark Reichert to conduct a self-evaluation to identify 



 

3 

 

areas for improvement or concerns. In addition, because some of the Executive Committee members 

only see the Executive Director during board meetings, Chair Uribe underscored the importance of the 

Executive Director and his role and responsibilities, especially given his position in Tallahassee as the 

primary liaison to FDOT. Chair Uribe emphasized the need for clear communication and alignment 

before the upcoming legislative session to avoid missteps and ensure the organization is well-

prepared. A follow-up Executive Committee meeting will be held, likely in early December, to refine the 

Executive Director’s role and actions in representing the MPOAC in Tallahassee. Members were 

encouraged to participate to ensure consistency and preparedness for the challenges ahead. The 

board concluded the agenda item without additional comments or questions. 

STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS PLAN APPROVAL 

The board discussed the final approval of the Strategic Directions Plan, emphasizing its importance 

for guiding the organization’s future actions. Chair Uribe acknowledged the significant efforts over the 

past year to develop the plan, which was conditionally approved in July, pending its transition from a 

presentation format to a final document. Mark Reichert, the Executive Director, confirmed that the 

updated plan includes an annual work plan to be presented each January to ensure continued 

progress toward implementing the organization’s strategic goals. 

Peter Buchwald raised concerns regarding including language in the plan addressing the ongoing 

evaluation of the MPOAC’s organizational structure, referencing discussions from the July meeting. 

The board discussed whether these concerns could be incorporated into the work plan or if the 

strategic plan itself required further revision. Legal counsel Paul Gougelman provided background on 

why certain organizational changes, such as virtual meeting capabilities, are restricted by state law. 

Board members debated the urgency of adopting the plan versus postponing approval to include 

additional language. Ultimately, a motion was made to approve the Strategic Directions Plan as 

presented, understanding that the work plan would address organizational evaluation and related 

concerns. The motion was seconded and passed unanimously. Commissioner Stephanie Morgan 

moved to approve the Strategic Directions Plan as presented, with the condition that the work plan 

includes specific actions to evaluate the MPOAC's organizational structure. Commissioner Sarah 

Roberts McCarley seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  

Chair Uribe expressed gratitude for the staffs’ and consultant’s efforts on the plan and emphasized 

the importance of moving forward to ensure legislative preparedness and organizational progress. 

Chair Uribe concluded the discussion by noting the importance of communicating the MPOAC’s value 

to stakeholders and the legislature. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Mark Reichert presented the MPOAC Budget Report, noting that expenditures through the first quarter 

of the fiscal year were at 18.5 percent of the operational budget, excluding upfront payments for dues 

to NARC and AMPO. The board expressed satisfaction with the organization’s financial health. 



 

4 

 

Mark announced that Chair Mayra Uribe received the 2024 AMPO Outstanding Elected Official 

Leadership Award, marking the second recognition for a Florida representative in three years. The 

announcement highlighted the strong representation of Florida MPOs at the AMPO conference. 

The 2024 MPOAC Annual Report was introduced, summarizing the past year’s accomplishments. 

Members were encouraged to share the report with stakeholders to demonstrate MPOAC’s value and 

achievements. 

Mr. Reichert reviewed the MPOAC’s plan for Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) reviews in 

contiguous urbanized areas, as required by House Bill 425. He outlined three tasks: identifying MPOs 

in contiguous areas, surveying MPOs on their LRTP coordination and data consistency, and providing 

an annual report to the Florida Transportation Commission. Mr. Reichert also discussed a recent 

research project on best practices for prioritizing MPO projects, which would soon be available on the 

MPOAC website, and solicited ideas for future research initiatives. 

RESULTS OF MPOAC SURVEY 

Chair Uribe opened the discussion by thanking participants for their input, noting a 52 percent overall 

response rate and a 70 percent response rate among governing board members. Mark Reichert 

presented an analysis of survey results, highlighting the consensus on several core priorities: 

• Maintaining dedicated MPOAC staff to implement activities. 

• Coordinating with FDOT on legislative and program decisions. 

• Ensuring representation from USDOT and FDOT. 

• Holding decision-driven and topically focused in-person meetings. 

Lower-priority items included maintaining a governing board of elected officials and locating the 

MPOAC office within an FDOT facility. Mark pointed out differences between board members and staff 

directors, with board members emphasizing strategic goals and staff directors focusing on operational 

items. 

Chair Uribe shared insights from a recent meeting with Secretary Perdue, emphasizing the importance 

of strong partnerships with FDOT and clear communication with the legislature. She highlighted the 

need to demonstrate MPOAC’s value and proactively address any concerns about the organization. 

The board discussed the survey results as a foundational tool for guiding future plans, particularly in 

light of last year’s legislative challenges. Commissioners stressed the importance of preparing for 

potential legislative changes, fostering collaboration among MPOs, and focusing on common solutions 

to statewide transportation issues. 

The survey results were acknowledged as a valuable resource for refining the MPOAC’s strategic goals 

and ensuring alignment with member priorities. Chair Uribe concluded the discussion by reiterating 

the board’s commitment to strengthening the organization’s position before the legislative session. 



 

5 

 

PARTNERING WITH THE FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES  

Davin Suggs, Deputy Executive Director of the Florida Association of Counties (FAC), and Eric Poole, 

Executive Director of FAC’s Institute of County Government, presented an overview of their 

organization and partnership opportunities with the MPOAC. Mr. Suggs explained that FAC represents 

all 67 Florida counties and supports county commissioners and staff through legislative advocacy, 

training, and certification programs. He emphasized FAC’s guiding principles, prioritizing home rule 

and opposing preemption, and outlined their legislative process, including developing an annual 

legislative plan approved at their December meeting. FAC also operates a Legislative Executive 

Committee to provide nimble decision-making during legislative sessions. 

Mr. Suggs highlighted FAC’s collaborative approach on topics like transportation, emergency 

management, and growth management. He described FAC’s role in influencing legislative outcomes 

through advocacy and behind-the-scenes efforts. Eric Poole elaborated on FAC’s training programs, 

including Transportation 101 for county commissioners, which integrates expertise from Florida 

planning professionals. Mr. Poole emphasized FAC’s openness to partnerships for education, 

outreach, and training on transportation-related issues. 

Mark Reichert noted the need to reestablish pre-COVID collaboration between MPOAC and FAC, 

particularly in providing MPO-related training to FAC members. Mr. Poole welcomed the opportunity, 

expressing FAC’s commitment to partnering with MPOAC to enhance transportation education and 

foster collaboration. Both organizations affirmed their shared goals and commitment to supporting 

Florida’s transportation and policy priorities. 

AGENCY REPORTS 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT)  

Donna Green, FDOT’s Statewide MPO Administrator, highlighted findings from interviews with MPOs 

regarding the List of Priority Projects (LOPP) process. Feedback emphasized improving collaboration, 

transparency, and trust through more frequent meetings and better communication. 

Jennifer Fortunas expanded on the findings, confirming they aligned with a concurrent CUTR research 

study. She stressed the importance of fostering trust through joint workshops, field tours, and clear 

communication. She recommended setting a minimum of three touchpoints for LOPP discussions 

annually but acknowledged feedback that additional engagement before March may be necessary as 

MPOs develop their draft project lists. In addition, she introduced polling questions to gather further 

input on meeting timing, purpose, and training needs, . FDOT will share best practices and update 

progress at the spring MPOAC meeting. 

Jennifer Fortunas also presented an update on the Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) 2055, a 30-year 

statewide blueprint under development. She highlighted the plan’s goals: safety, multimodal 

connectivity, infrastructure resilience, and economic support. Opportunities for engagement include 



 

6 

 

focus groups, webinars, and community outreach events, with the next steering committee meeting 

scheduled for November 13. She encouraged members to get involved via the FTP website. 

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

Ronnique Bishop, FHWA Acting Planning Team Leader, announced the approval of Florida’s adjusted 

urban area boundary maps. Functional classification maps require signatures by December. MPOs 

were encouraged to sign promptly, and amendments are available for future changes. In addition, she 

summarized FHWA’s approval of Florida’s 2024-2028 STIP and highlighted recent grant awards: 

• Bridge Investment Program: Hillsborough County received $1.67M for planning. 

• Safe Streets and Roads for All (Round 2): Florida secured $49.77M across 21 grants, including 

awards to Fort Lauderdale, CRTPA, Pinellas County, and others. 

• Innovative Finance Program: $4M awarded to Jacksonville, Tampa, and North Miami for 

technical assistance. 

• INFRA Grants: Awards included the Long Key Bridge Replacement (FDOT Monroe County), Port 

Tampa Bay expansion, and Port Miami electrification. 

• IBishop summarized FHWA’s approval of Florida’s 2024-2028 STIP, highlighting three 

commendations: 

Curlene Thomas, FHWA Senior Planner, announced 2025 TMA certification review schedules, starting 

with Tampa Bay MPOs in January and continuing statewide through July. Adjustments to Sarasota-

Manatee MPO's schedule are pending due to conflicts with MPOAC meetings. In addition, she 

highlighted several active Notice of Funding Opportunities (NOFOs): 

• Bridge Projects (Closes Nov. 1, 2024). 

• Low Carbon Transportation Materials (Closes Nov. 25, 2024). 

• National Scenic Byways (Closes Dec. 16, 2024). 

Contact information and application links were provided. 

SIS COST FEASIBLE PLAN 

Gerald Goosby, SIS Planning Manager for FDOT, presented an update on the 2050 SIS Cost Feasible 

Plan (CFP) and upcoming development of the SIS Multimodal Unfunded Needs Plan: 

1. Overview of SIS Funding Strategy: The CFP outlines financially feasible capacity 

improvements for the next 25 years, leveraging $28.5 billion in forecasted revenues. 

Projects not currently feasible are identified in the Multimodal Unfunded Needs Plan for 

future consideration. 

2. Development Process: District staff provided project recommendations, supplemented by 

statewide analysis. Feedback from MPOs, TPOs, and local partners shaped the final plan, 

which was approved in July 2024. 



 

7 

 

3. Coordination with MPOs: The CFP aligns with MPO priorities and state goals, facilitating TIP 

and LRTP development and ensuring consistency for project implementation. Collaboration 

between FDOT and MPOs remains a key focus. 

4. Modal Set-Asides and Highlights: 

o 20 percent of funding is reserved for non-highway modes, including airports, 

seaports, railways, and transit. 

o $20.4 billion is allocated for 233 projects statewide. 

o The plan also accounts for P3 project payments and contingency reserves. 

o Projects in the "Moving Florida Forward" initiative were removed from the CFP, with 

funds reallocated to other priorities. 

5. Next Steps: FDOT will begin updating the 2050 SIS Multimodal Unfunded Needs Plan, 

addressing projects not included in the CFP. A kickoff meeting is scheduled for November 

2024. 

MEMBER COMMENTS 

Commissioner McDaniel revisited the topic of MPOAC’s role in reviewing MPOs LRTPs. Given the 

widespread growth across regions, he emphasized the importance of consistent population data used 

by individual MPOs and TPAs. Mark Reichert acknowledged the comment, confirming that consistency 

in data usage will be a focus during the review process. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting of the MPOAC Governing Board and Staff Directors' Advisory Committee will be on 

January 23, 2025. The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m. 

  

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

Governing Board Meeting 
February 27, 2025, 1:00 PM – 3:15 PM 
 

Attendees 
 
Governing Board 
In Person: 

• Commissioner Mayra Uribe, 
MetroPlan Orlando, Chair 

• Councilmember Jim Hilty, Ocala 
Marion County TPO 

• Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. 
Lucie TPO 

• The Honorable Mayor Chelsea Reed, 
Palm Beach TPA 

• Vice Mayor Eric Sander, Volusia-
Flagler TPO 

• The Honorable Mayor Dan Saracki, 
Forward Pinellas 

• The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, 
Space Coast TPO 

Other Attendees 
In Person: 

• Rob Balmes, Ocala Marion County 
TPO 

• Karen Brunelle, Federal Highway 
Administration 

• Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO 
• Chelsea Favero, Forward Pinellas 
• Brian Freeman, Indian River County 

MPO 
• Dave Hutchinson, Sarasota/Manatee 

MPO 
• Valerie Neilsen, Palm Beach TPA 
• Harrison Nichols, Kimley-Horn 
• Colleen Nicoulin, Volusia-Flager TPO 

• Ryan Nuckols, Kimley-Horn 
• Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC 
• Teresa Parker, Federal Highway 

Administration 
• Dana Reiding, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Huiwei Shen, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Gregory Slay, Capital Region TPA 
• Nick Torres, Whitehouse Group 
• Elizabeth Watkins, Hillsborough TPO 

Virtual: 
• Achaia Brown, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Regina Colson, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Commissioner Ken Cornell, 

Gainesville MTPO 
• Romero Dill, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Macy Falcon, Kimley-Horn 
• Ron Gogoi, Lee County MPO 
• Dusty Hansen, Collier MPO 
• Chuck Koppernolle, Florida 

Department of Transportation 
• Gary Kramer, Emerald Coast Regional 

Council 
• Kandase Lee, Emerald Coast Regional 

Council 
• Nick Lepp, HDR 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

• Commissioner Bill McDaniel, Collier 
MPO 

• Mike McDaniel, Heartland Regional 
TPO 

• Luke Motta, EcoInteractive 
• Mike Neidhart, Florida Department of 

Transportation 

• Wiley Page, AtkinsRéalis 
• Kia Powell, Florida Department of 

Transportation 
• Chris Rosenberg, Miami-Dade TPO 
• Andrew Uhlir, Palm Beach TPA 
• Rolando Valdes, Florida Department 

of Transportation

 

Call to Order and Welcome 
 

• Commissioner Mayra Uribe, MetroPlan Orlando, Chair called the MPOAC Governing Board 
meeting to order at 1:10 pm still, noting that the group did not have quorum, but some 
members were expected to arrive late.  

• Chair Uribe led the Pledge of Allegiance and the roll call of meeting attendees. 
• With no quorum established, Chair Uribe moved past the agenda item for approving past 

meeting minutes. 
• Chair Uribe led a moment of silence in memoriam of Paul Gougelman, former legal counsel 

for MPOAC. Chair Uribe introduced Kristin Ottinger, Mr. Gougelman’s colleague and 
replacement as MPOAC legal counsel. 

• Chair Uribe shared that the next quarterly MPOAC meeting will be held in Tallahassee on 
April 24, 2025.  

o Chair Uribe clarified that, according to MPOAC legal counsel, a formal motion and 
vote by the Governing Board is not needed to move April’s meeting to Tallahassee.  

o Chair Uribe expressed her opinion that holding the meeting in Tallahassee was 
important considering proposed legislation that would impact MPOAC’s existence. 

o Information about the meeting and travel arrangements will be coordinated and 
shared with MPOAC members as soon as possible. 

• At 1:20 pm, Chair Uribe stated that the board was still one member short of a quorum. 
o The Honorable Mayor Chelsea Reed, Palm Beach TPA, added that some members 

may arrive late if they misread the updated meeting agenda, noting that she and her 
organization thought the meeting started at 2:00 pm. 

• Chair Uribe discussed the upcoming MPOAC Weekend Institute scheduled for May 16 and 
17 in Tampa, Florida. 

o FDOT and OPP are coordinating the institute and will soon be soliciting nominations 
from staff directors for attendees. 

o More information about the institute will be shared soon. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

Public Comment 
 

• Chair Uribe called for public comments at  
• No comments were received. 

 

Hiring of a New Executive Director and Managing the Transition 
 

• Chair Uribe discussed the interview and selection process for hiring a new MPOAC 
executive director. 

o Chair Uribe described the background of the hiring process, shared that Amanda 
Carpenter was the final candidate, and thanked Dave Hutchinson, 
Sarasota/Manatee MPO and Chair of the Staff Directors Committee, for his 
leadership and support throughout the process. 

• Mr. Hutchinson thanked FDOT for their support during the hiring process and expressed his 
support for Ms. Carpenter. 

o Mr. Hutchinson described Ms. Carpenter’s qualifications for the job, noting that she 
had worked as FDOT’s Director of External Affairs and has been involved in MPO 
activities and FDOT policy initiatives. 

• The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO, offered a statement of support for 
Ms. Carpenter, noting that she was enthusiastic and knowledgeable and had established 
working relationships needed for the MPOAC Executive Director position. 

• At 1:28 pm, Charles Klug, alternate for Hillsborough TPO, arrived at the meeting, 
establishing a quorum. 

o Roll call was repeated to confirm the quorum. 
• Chair Uribe asked if there was a motion to approve minutes from the October 24, 2024, 

Governing Board meeting. 
o Motion: Councilmember Jim Hilty, Ocala Marion County TPO, motioned to approve 

the October 24, 2024, Governing Board meeting minutes. 
▪ Second: Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. Lucie TPO 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed.* 
o Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO, noted that in the past the Governing Board held one 

meeting per year in Tallahassee, but this tradition was stopped by formal Governing 
Board action due to issues achieving quorum at the Tallahassee meetings. 
Therefore, Mr. Buchwald felt it was appropriate for the current Governing Board to 
pass this motion of approval and thanked the Board for doing so. 

 
* All actions on motions are void due to a lack of quorum. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

• Chair Uribe continued the discussion of hiring a new Executive Director by informing the 
group that the Staff Directors unanimously passed a motion of support for Ms. Carpenter at 
their meeting. 

• Chair Uribe requested a motion to approve hiring Ms. Carpenter as the MPOAC Executive 
Director. 

o Motion: The Honorable Mayor Dan Saracki, Forward Pinellas, motioned to approve 
hiring Ms. Carpenter as the MPOAC Executive Director. 

▪ Second: The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed.* 
• Lisa Stone, MPOAC, explained the next steps in the hiring process. 

o Ms. Carpenter will be notified that she’s been selected as the top candidate and the 
paperwork process will begin. Her personnel package and the recommendation will 
be submitted to FDOT’s personnel office for approval. Due to the level of the 
position, it will then be forwarded to the Governor’s Office for final approval. Once 
approved by the Governor’s Office, the official job offer can be made. There is no set 
time frame for this process. 

 

Elections of Chair and Vice Chair 
 

• Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC legal counsel, discussed the procedures established in the MPOAC 
by-laws for electing a new Governing Board chair and vice chair. 

o According to by-laws, these positions are to be elected at the first meeting of each 
calendar year. The Chair and Vice Chair shall take office upon election and shall 
serve until the next regular election is completed. 

• Ms. Ottinger stated that Chair Uribe expressed interest in continuing as Chair and asked the 
group for nominations. 

o Motion: The Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO, motioned to 
nominate Commissioner Mayra Uribe, MetroPlan Orlando, for Governing Board 
Chair. 

▪ Second: Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. Lucie TPO 
o No other nominations received. Commissioner Uribe will continue to serve as 

Governing Board Chair.* 
• Ms. Stone noted that this election also establishes Chair Uribe as the Chair of the Executive 

Committee. 

 
* All actions on motions are void due to a lack of quorum. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

• Ms. Ottinger stated that the Honorable Mayor Dick Rynearson, Okaloosa-Walton TPO, 
expressed interest in continuing in the role of Vice Chair and asked the group for 
nominations. 

o Mr. Hutchinson commented that Mayor Rynearson’s term was ending in 2025 and 
therefore he would no longer be eligible to serve as Vice Chair. 

• Ms. Ottinger asked if there were any other nominations. 
• Chair Uribe asked Mayor Young if she was interested in serving as Vice Chair, to which 

Mayor Young agreed. 
o Motion: Commissioner Mayra Uribe, MetroPlan Orlando, Chair, motioned to 

nominate the Honorable Mayor Andrea Young, Space Coast TPO, as Governing 
Board Vice Chair. 

▪ Second: Councilmember Jim Hilty, Ocala Marion County TPO 
o No other nominations received. Mayor Young will serve as Governing Board Vice 

Chair.* 
• Ms. Ottinger indicated that Mayor Young’s election to the position of Governing Board Vice 

Chair created a vacancy in her former position as the At-Large Member of the Executive 
Committee. A vote for that position would be needed. 

o Chair Uribe indicated that Mayor Rynearson expressed interest in continuing to 
serve on the Executive Committee until the end of his term and asked if anyone 
present at the meeting was interested in serving as the at-large member. 

o Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. Lucie TPO, asked for clarification on the 
responsibilities and commitment of serving on the Executive Committee 

▪ Chair Uribe responded that the Executive Committee meets quarterly, 
supports MPOs across the state, and periodically holds virtual meetings to 
discuss important issues. Chair Uribe compared the role of MPOs and 
MPOAC to home rule. 

▪ Ms. Ottinger added that the Executive Committee is responsible for the 
annual evaluation of the MPOAC Executive Director. 

▪ Ms.  Stone added that the Executive Committee comprises 5 members: the 
Chair and Vice Chair of the Governing Board, the Chair and Vice Chair of the 
Staff Directors Advisory Committee, and one at large member of the 
Governing Board. 

o Commissioner Johnson stated his interest in serving on the Executive Committee, 
noting his previous experience serving in leadership at the Florida League of Cities 

 
* All actions on motions are void due to a lack of quorum. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

17 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Motion: Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. Lucie TPO, motioned to nominate 
himself as Executive Committee Member At-Large.  

▪ Second: Chair Uribe seconded Commissioner Johnson’s nomination. 
▪ No other nominations received. Commissioner Johnson will serve as 

Executive Committee Member At-Large.* 
 

Passenger Rail Priorities Program (PRPP) 
 

• Chair Uribe stated that the PRPP presentation was being moved up in the agenda to 
accommodate the presenter’s travel arrangements. 

• Nick Torres, AICP, Whitehouse Group, provided an update on the Passenger Rail Priorities 
Program (PRPP). 

o The PRPP originated from the MPOAC Freight and Rail Committee, which updated 
their goals and objectives to include passenger rail. That led to a pilot program, 
started in 2024, to gauge Florida MPOs’ interest in expanding, reviewing, or 
enhancing passenger rail service in their area. 

o The pilot program established a web portal for MPOs to submit funding requests for 
potential projects. 6 applications were received with 11 MPOs participating. All 
projects meet at least 5 of FDOT’s state rail plan goals. 

o These 6 funding requests, totaling $61.3 million, included studying enhancing 
service between Orlando and Tampa, building new service between Naples and 
Tampa, and building stations and intermodal facilities between Miami and Orlando 
and Jacksonville and New Orleans. 

• The Honorable Mayor Chelsea Reed, Palm Beach TPA, asked for clarification on the project 
in the Fort Pierce/St. Lucie area. 

o Mr. Torres responded that the PRPP is only considering intercity passenger rail 
projects, not commuter rail. Commuter rail could be looked at in the future. The Fort 
Pierce/St. Lucie project is for building a station. 

o Mr. Buchwald added that Fort Pierce has a long history of passenger rail, being 
located halfway between Jacksonville and Miami. Rail was discontinued in the 
1960s, but St. Lucie TPO’s Long Range Transportation Plans have long identified the 
area for a new station. Fort Pierce applied for a Brightline station and St Lucie TPO 
supported it. Unfortunately, Brightline selected the city of Stuart for their station. 
However, the location could still serve Amtrak or Tri-Rail service. 

 
* All actions on motions are void due to a lack of quorum. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

18 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Commissioner Johnson echoed Mr. Buchwald’s statements, noting Fort Pierce’s rich 
rail industry history. He added that the Fort Pierce city commission supported the 
PRPP project and received letters of support from officials in Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie 
County, Indian River, and Fellsmere. 

o Motion: Commissioner Curtis Johnson Jr., St. Lucie TPO, motioned to support the 
PRPP 2025 Project Priority List. 

▪ Second: The Honorable Mayor Dan Saracki, Forward Pinellas 

o Vote: None opposed, motion passed.* 
 

Overview of MPOAC Roles and Responsibilities 
 

• Mr. Hutchinson discussed the MPOAC’s roles and responsibilities. 
o The MPOAC is tasked with establishing and reviewing its bylaws, employing an 

executive director, and fiscally aligning with FDOT while functioning independently 
in control and direction. 

o The MPOAC’s purpose is to support the planning process and deliver training on 
requirements and procedures related to the metropolitan planning process in 
Florida. 

o The MPOAC serves as a clearinghouse for the Florida Transportation Plan, verifies 
the LRTPs of the MPOs, reports to the Florida Transportation Commission, and 
develops and adopts a strategic plan. 

o The specifics are spelled out in Florida Statute 339.175. 
o In partnership with FDOT’s Office of Policy Planning, MPOAC has identified some 

ongoing activities such as reviewing and updating the MPOAC bylaws. 
o The MPOAC serves as a forum for collective policy discussion and is important for 

putting into practice the collaboration that is called for in federal statute. 
o The MPOAC Weekend Institute is the primary training program. Reinstituting this 

training was one of MPOAC’s biggest priorities in 2024. MPOAC is working with FDOT 
and federal partners to create an updated training plan in 2025. 

o Mr. Hutchinson noted that the meeting agenda packet included detailed information 
on MPOAC’s roles and responsibilities. 

• Chair Uribe acknowledged that Mr. Hutchinson’s presentation included a large amount of 
important information. Chair Uribe encouraged the Governing Board members to review the 
information in the meeting agenda packet and consider opportunities for the Governing 

 
* All actions on motions are void due to a lack of quorum. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

19 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

Board to have future discussion to dive into the details of MPOAC’s statutory requirements 
and strategic plan goals. 

• Commissioner Johnson stated that the presentation and meeting agenda packet included a 
lot of information to digest. He requested a virtual meeting with staff and other board 
members to explain the details of MPOAC’s role for new board members and to review the 
strategic plan. 

o Chair Uribe remarked that the MPOAC wanted the updated strategic plan to be 
strong and purposeful. She emphasized that further sessions could be used to dive 
into the different parts of the strategic plan, especially with the new MPOAC 
Executive Director.  

o Mr. Buchwald added that the federal transportation process is a complex and 
funding is limited. Funding projects takes a lot of coordination and partnership with 
state and federal partners. Mr. Buchwald emphasized that the MPOAC provides an 
excellent opportunity for further collaboration to help MPOs and local jurisdictions 
understand the implications of new legislation, policies, or practices. Mr. Buchwald 
also emphasized the importance of MPOs in representing local interest and needs 
in the planning and development of transportation systems. 

• Chair Uribe asked if there were any questions. Hearing none, she moved to the next agenda 
item. 

 

FDOT and FHWA Updates 
 

• Dana Reiding, FDOT Office of Policy Planning (OPP), discussed the MPOAC statutory 
requirements and strategic directions matrix included in the meeting agenda packet. 

o Ms. Reiding first noted that former OPP Director Jennifer Fortunas had recently 
become FDOT’s Chief Data Officer. 

o The first two pages of the matrix outline MPOAC’s statutory responsibilities, while 
the rest of the matrix shows the goals and strategies of the MPOAC’s strategic plan.  

o FDOT is happy to have had the opportunity to support the MPOAC while they have 
been without an executive director. 

o The next MPOAC Weekend Institute is scheduled for May 16-17, 2025. Ms. 
Carpenter has already been helping develop the updated curriculum for the MPOAC 
Weekend Institute. 

o MPO directors were recently surveyed about their top training needs. Using that 
information, FDOT will work with the new MPOAC Executive Director to develop 
relevant new training materials and opportunities. 

• Ms. Reiding discussed the ongoing development of the Florida Transportation Plan (FTP). 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

20 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o The FTP has 5 goals and 11 objectives. Ms. Reiding noted that FDOT is still open to 
any feedback or input on the goals and objectives and offered to set up additional 
agenda items or separate workshops to discuss any feedback. 

o The development of the FTP is guided by the 15-member steering committee, 
chaired by FDOT Assistant Secretary Kim Holland.  

o An important statutory requirement of the MPOAC is ensuring MPO LRTPs align with 
the FTP. FDOT reviewed the 8 recently completed LRTPs and confirmed they met 
these requirements. 

• Ms. Reiding noted that two similar transportation industry bills have been filed that could 
impact the MPOAC (House Bill 567 and Senate Bill 462). 

o House Bill 567, filed by Representative Fiona MacFarland, proposes to strike the 
MPOAC. No companion bill that strikes the MPOAC. Senate Bill 462 is similar but 
does not include the specific language eliminating the MPOAC. 

• Ms. Reiding reviewed FDOT’s recent participation and presentation to the Florida Senate’s 
Committee on Transportation. She also mentioned that the presentations were recorded 
and were available on the legislature’s website or the Florida Channel website. 

• Chair Uribe thanked all the MPO staff who went to Tallahassee and supported the Senate 
presentations. 

• Mr. Hutchinson asked to clarify the differences between HB 567 and SB 462 and asked if 
they were companion bills. 

o Ms. Reiding responded that they are not companion bills because they are not 
identical. The Senate bill does not include the language striking the MPOAC. 

• Commissioner Johnson remarked that the Florida League of Cities has faced similar 
challenges from legislation attempting to undermine or eliminate their organization. He 
then asked if there may be an opportunity to coordinate with Florida League of Cities to 
advocate for MPOAC. 

o Chair Uribe replied by first explaining legislation from 2024 that sought to eliminate 
the MPOAC. In 2024, MPOAC met with FDOT Secretary Jared Perdue and Assistant 
Secretary Holland to coordinate efforts and messaging to preserve the MPOAC. 
Because of what MPOAC went through last year, Chair Uribe expressed confidence 
that MPOAC is prepared to deal with this year’s bill. 

• Mayor Saracki remarked that the MPOAC should coordinate with the Florida League of 
Cities to get this issue on their radar at upcoming meetings by notifying the Florida League 
of Cities’ legislative leader, Casey Cook. 

o Commissioner Johnson added that he would attempt to ensure his staff 
communicates with the Florida League of Cities to put this on the agenda. 

• Mayor Reed expressed support for coordinating efforts and messaging with city and county 
organizations, especially in-person in Tallahassee. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

21 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

• Teresa Parker introduced herself as the new planning team lead for the FHWA Florida 
Division and shared relevant announcements. 

o The 2025 Federal Planning Findings meeting is scheduled for May 15 starting at 9:00 
am. There will be a virtual component and MPO participation is strongly 
encouraged. 

o Regarding the planning approvals, as has been standard in every transition, there is 
a review of the documents affecting the public prior to issuing to ensure compliance 
with current administration priorities. FHWA and FTA actions continue to be 
processed, and they are working to review and approve requested actions. 

• Karen Brunelle, PE, FHWA, added that for legislation and regulation updates, FHWA is under 
a continuing resolution through March 14th, 2025. Federal Highway has posted those 
federal funds in the Fiscal Year 2025 Supplemental Funding Tables on their website. 

 

Member Comments 
 

• Chair Uribe asked if there were any member comments. 
• AT 2:33 pm, Chair Uribe informed the members of the Governing Board in attendance that 

there had been a miscount during the earlier roll call. Therefore, the board did not have a 
quorum, and the motion to approve the hiring of Amanda Carpenter as the MPOAC 
Executive Director could not be completed. 

o Ms. Ottinger confirmed that the previously issued executive order allowing boards to 
meet and vote virtually had lapsed and MPOAC bylaws stated that 9 members must 
be present in the room for a quorum. The bylaws also clarify that the Governing 
Board must appoint an executive director.  

• Chair Uribe asked if the MPOAC Executive Committee had the authority to move forward 
with the position, knowing that the Executive Committee had previously had a majority vote 
to approve and offer Ms. Carpenter the job. 

o Ms. Ottinger responded that the bylaws as currently written did not support a 
retroactive decision such as that without a quorum. Ms. Ottinger also added that 
she would like to look into the possibility of extending a conditional offer to Ms. 
Carpenter, but that the formal vote would need to be rolled over to the next 
Governing Board meeting in April. 

• Mr. Hutchinson remarked that the bylaws allow for the Executive Committee to act in place 
of the Governing Board if the Governing Board is unable to meet due to a weather-related 
emergency, as was the case at the January Executive Committee Meeting. Mr. Hutchinson 
asked if this provision would allow the Executive Committee to convene and act on 
extending a job offer to Ms. Carpenter.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

22 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

o Ms. Ottinger replied that she did not think it was possible to retroactively apply the 
weather-related contingency from January to the current meeting. 

• Mr. Hutchinson asked if FDOT could still move forward with all the administrative processes 
behind the scenes for hiring until the Governing Board could meet with a quorum. 

o Ms. Stone replied that she did not think there was any mechanism for this or for 
extending conditional offers.  

• Mayor Young expressed concern that lack of an approval vote at this meeting would result in 
Ms. Carpenter taking another job or the MPOAC otherwise losing the opportunity to hire her. 

o Ms. Stone responded that the MPOAC could let Ms. Carpenter know she is the top 
candidate and explain where things are in the process. Ms. Stone added that she did 
not think Ms. Carpenter was actively looking for another job. 

o Chair Uribe added that Ms. Carpenter was currently employed by FDOT and felt 
comfortable letting Ms. Carpenter know that the MPOAC wants to hire her, but 
things were held up on a technicality. 

• Mr. Hutchinson asked if, considering Ms. Carpenter’s current role at FDOT involves 
supporting MPOAC, how much additional support could she be assigned pending the vote 
at the next Governing Board meeting.  

o Huiwei Shen, FDOT, replied that FDOT would need to discuss internally if Ms. 
Carpenter could support the MPOAC in an interim capacity. Ms. Shen emphasized 
that regardless of the hiring process, FDOT would continue to support the MPOAC 
as much as possible.  

• Mr. Buchwald expressed confidence that FDOT and OPP would still provide valued support 
to MPOAC as they have done while the MPOAC had been without an executive director. Mr. 
Buchwald emphasized his opinion that the vote and hiring process should be done properly 
so that it could not be challenged in the future. He added that the most important thing for 
MPOAC is to continue to be made aware of legislation, especially since MPOAC cannot 
lobby. 

• Councilmember Jim Hilty, Ocala Marion County TPO, asked if it was possible to conduct a 
vote by email. 

o Chair Uribe replied that the MPOAC bylaws do not allow such a vote. 
o Ms. Ottinger added that the MPOAC might consider that the bylaws should address 

staffing. Currently, the bylaws only establish 3 staff (clerk, executive director, and 
legal counsel). 

o Mr. Buchwald added that the MPOAC needs to do a better job of ensuring a quorum, 
noting they are only required to have 9 members (or 1/3 of the board) present to 
make a quorum.  

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

23 | P a g e  
 
 

FLORIDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 

The Florida Hotel and Conference Center 1500 Sand Lake 
Road, Orlando, Florida 32809 

 

Adjourn 
 

• Chair Uribe announced that all actions on motions in the Governing Board Meeting were 
now void due to a lack of quorum. Subsequently, the Executive Committee meeting was 
cancelled since there were no items to vote on. She reiterated that the next quarterly 
meeting would be held in Tallahassee on April 24. 

• Chair Uribe adjourned the meeting at 2:49 pm. 



Welcome Address 
from the Secretary

8

Jared W. Perdue, PE, FDOT Secretary



Public Comment

10

Chair Uribe



Governing Board 
Election of Officers

11

Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC General Counsel

VOTE



Election of Officers – Governing Board

• Chair
• Vice Chair

12



Hiring of the New 
Executive Director

13

Chair Uribe

VOTE



Review of Bylaws

14

Kristin Ottinger, MPOAC General Counsel







































Legal Services Agreement

15

Chair Uribe







































Freight and Rail 
Priority List

16

Nick Torres, AICP, Whitehouse Group



DRAFT*
Freight Priorities Program (FPP)
Approval of 2025 List
April 24, 2025
Presented to the MPOAC Governing Board and Staff 
Director’s Advisory Committee

*The draft list will be finalized by April 18, 2025, following MPO reviews. 



Program Purpose
Provide MPOs with an opportunity to identify high priority freight projects on an annual basis

Use the MPOAC as a united voice to promote these MPO priorities

Position projects for future funding opportunities

2



Process Overview

1. MPOs submit 
freight projects

2. Reviewed for 
compliance

3. Project List 
created

4. Approved by the 
FRC & MPOAC

5. Transmitted to 
FDOT

3



2025 Project Submission Summary

1413

Statewide MPO Participation

Submitted Project (53%)
Did Not Submit Project (48%)

28

3

5
Project Categories Submitted

State Highway System
(SHS) Roadway (78%)

Truck Parking (8%)

Non-SHS Roadway
(14%)

 36 Total Projects

 94% of projects are District Freight Coordinator 
priorities

 All projects meet at least 1 of the Florida Transportation 
Plan goals

4



2025 Project Submission Summary

 5 FDOT Districts 
Represented

 $3.6 billion in requests for project phase 
advancements and new funding

 Projects improve the freight network through roadway 
improvements, truck parking, and grade separations5

31

19

22 22

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

State Highway System
(86%)

National Highway Freight
Network (53%)

Strategic Intermodal
System
(61%)

Regional Freight Network
(61%)

Projects on Networks



2025 Freight Project 
Priority List

6



2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D1
[Freight Coordinator: Amanda Tyner]

Map ID Project Name County Project Type FM Number DFC Priority PD&E 
Status

Project Request 
(Millions)

Network Designations*
SHS NHFN SIS RFN

Charlotte County-Punta Gorda MPO

P1 US-17 from Copley Ave. to CR-74 (Bermont Rd.) Charlotte Roadway N/A Yes Funded $10.9 Yes No Yes No

Heartland Regional TPO

P2 SR-70 from Jefferson Ave. to CR-29 Highlands Roadway 414506-1 Yes Completed $242.2 Yes No Yes Yes

Lee County MPO

P3 SR-739 (Metro Pkwy.) Widening from Daniels Pkwy. to Winkler Ave. Lee Roadway 431334-1
431334-2 No On-Going $76.1 Yes No No Yes

P4 SR-78 Widening from SR-31 to I-75 and Interchange Improvements Lee Roadway & 
Interchange 444937-1 Yes On-Going $187.5 Yes Yes Yes Yes

Polk TPO

P5 SR-60 Widening from CR-630 to Osceola Co. Line Polk Roadway 433856-2
433856-3 Yes Completed $110.0 Yes No Yes No

7

*SHS = State Highway System
  NHFN = National Highway Freight Network
  SIS = Strategic Intermodal System
  RFN = Regional Freight Network 



2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D3
[Freight Coordinator: Holly Cohen]

Map ID Project Name County Project Type FM Number DFC Priority PD&E 
Status

Project Request 
(Millions)

Network Designations*

SHS NHFN SIS RFN
Bay County TPO

P6 SR-75 (US-231) from SR-30A (US-98) to SR-368 (23rd St.) Bay Roadway 217910-7 Yes Completed $580.2 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P7 SR-75 (US-231) from SR-368 (23rd St.) to South of Pipeline Rd. Bay Roadway 217910-8 Yes Completed $115.7 Yes Yes Yes Yes

Capital Region TPA

P8 SR-8 (I-10) Widening from Gadsden Co. Line to West of SR-263 
Capital Circle Leon Roadway 222530-6 Yes Completed $89.6 Yes Yes Yes No

Florida-Alabama TPO

P9 SR-8 (I-10) from Alabama State Line to Weigh Station Escambia Roadway & 
Interchange 433113-1 Yes Completed $274.9 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P10 SR-8 (I-10) from EB Weigh Station to Nine Mile Rd. Escambia Roadway & 
Interchange 437905-2 Yes Completed $269.5 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P11 SR-8 (I-10) from Nine Mile Rd. to US-29 Escambia Roadway & 
Interchange 437905-3 Yes Completed $21.2 Yes Yes Yes Yes

Okaloosa-Walton TPO

P12 SR-85 from SR-123 to I-10 Okaloosa Roadway
220171-4
220171-5
220171-6

Yes Completed $18.5 Yes No Yes Yes

P12 SR 20 from W of the Freeport City Hall to Black Creek Blvd (SHS) Walton Roadway 220635-8 Yes Completed $70.3 Yes Yes No Yes

8

*SHS = State Highway System
  NHFN = National Highway Freight Network
  SIS = Strategic Intermodal System
  RFN = Regional Freight Network 



2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D4
[Freight Coordinator: Justin Stroh]

Map ID Project Name County Project Type FM Number DFC Priority PD&E 
Status

Project Request 
(Millions)

Network Designations*
SHS NHFN SIS RFN

Broward MPO

P14 SR-845/Powerline Rd from SW 10th St to Broward/Palm Beach 
County line Broward Roadway 446378-1 Yes Funded $1.0 Yes No No No

P15 SR-84 at Florida East Coast Corridor Crossing Broward Grade Separation 454754-1 Yes Funded $6.9 Yes No Yes No

Palm Beach TPA

P16 Flavor Pict Rd Extension from Lyons Rd to Hagen Ranch Rd Palm Beach Bridge N/A No N/A $32.0 No No No No

P17 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd bridge over the FEC Railroad Palm Beach Bridge N/A Yes N/A $13.1 No Yes No Yes

P18 CR-880 Reconstruction from MLK Jr Blvd to SR-80 Palm Beach Roadway N/A Yes On-Going $24.6 No No No No

P19 US-27 ITS project from Broward/Palm Beach County line to SW 2nd 
St Palm Beach Traffic Management 446234-1 Yes Completed $12.6 Yes Yes Yes No

P20 I-95 at Linton Blvd Interchange Improvement Palm Beach Roadway & 
Interchange 435384-2 Yes Completed $26.1 Yes Yes Yes Yes

St. Lucie TPO

P21 GladeCO Freight and Rail Corridor. St. Lucie Grade Separation N/A Yes On-Going $61.4 No No No Yes

P22 SR-9 (I-95) Adjacent Parallel Reliever - Jenkins Rd. St. Lucie Roadway 446331-1 Yes On-Going $103.7 No No No Yes

9

*SHS = State Highway System
  NHFN = National Highway Freight Network
  SIS = Strategic Intermodal System
  RFN = Regional Freight Network 



2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D5
[Freight Coordinator: Sarah Van Gundy]

Map ID Project Name County Project Type FM Number DFC Priority PD&E 
Status

Project Request 
(Millions)

Network Designations*
SHS NHFN SIS RFN

MetroPlan Orlando

P23 US-17 (SR-600, John Young Pkwy.) Widening and Intersection 
Improvements at Pleasant Hill Rd. Osceola Roadway 418403-6

418403-7 Yes Completed $142.2 Yes No No Yes

P24 Truck Parking - Central Florida Corridor: Seminole County Site Seminole Truck Parking 446445-1 Yes Completed $38.3 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P25 Truck Parking - Central Florida Corridor: Osceola County Site Osceola Truck Parking 446445-5 Yes Completed $77.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P26 Truck Parking - Central Florida Corridor: Orange County Site Orange Truck Parking 446445-3 Yes Completed $4.5 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P27 SR-60 EB & WB Passing Lanes from Blanket Bay Slough to Peavine 
Trail Osceola Roadway 443702-1 Yes Completed $22.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P28 SR 60 Widening Osceola Roadway 452574-1 Yes On-Going $206.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes

Space Coast TPO

P29 SR-528 from East of SR-3 to Port Canaveral Interchange Brevard Roadway 407402-4 Yes Completed $329.0 Yes Yes Yes Yes

P30 SR-524 from Friday Rd. to Industry Rd. Brevard Roadway 437983-1 Yes On-Going $66.7 Yes No No No

P31 SR-528 from East of SR-524 (Industry Rd.) to East of SR-3 Brevard Roadway 407402-3 Yes Completed $365.0 Yes Yes Yes Yes

10

*SHS = State Highway System
  NHFN = National Highway Freight Network
  SIS = Strategic Intermodal System
  RFN = Regional Freight Network 



2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D6
[Freight Coordinator: Sandra Villard]

Map ID Project Name County Project Type FM Number DFC Priority PD&E 
Status

Project Request 
(Millions)

Network Designations*
SHS NHFN SIS RFN

Miami-Dade TPO

P32 SR 860/Miami Gardens Drive/NW 186 Street From NW 68 Avenue to 
NW 57 Avenue Miami-Dade Roadway 438864-4 Yes On-Going $8.6 Yes No No No

P33 SR 817/NW 27 Avenue at NW 175 Street Interchange Improvements Miami-Dade Roadway & 
Interchange 453301-1 Yes On-Going $0.7 Yes No No No

P34 SR 9/NW 27 Avenue & SR 924/NW 119th Street Safety Project Miami-Dade Roadway 453309-1 Yes On-Going $0.7 Yes No No No

P35 SR 916/NW 135 Street & NW 22 Avenue Safety Project Miami-Dade Traffic Management 453308-1 Yes On-Going $0.6 Yes No No No

P36 SR 25/US 27/Okeechobee Road Miami-Dade Roadway 447828-1 Yes Completed $9.3 Yes Yes Yes No

11

*SHS = State Highway System
  NHFN = National Highway Freight Network
  SIS = Strategic Intermodal System
  RFN = Regional Freight Network 



12

Project ID Project Name Action FDOT Districts Project Type State Rail Plan Corridor Funding Request

Florida-Alabama TPO

FLAL-24-001 Restore Amtrak service in the 
Florida-Alabama TPO area 

New Station/Restore 
Former Station District 3 Restore Former 

Services
Tier II (Jacksonville – New 

Orleans) $760,000

Hillsborough TPO (in partnership with MetroPlan Orlando and Polk TPO)

HILL-24-001 Orlando to Tampa Intercity 
Passenger Rail

Passenger Rail Corridor 
Feasibility Study

District 7, District 
1, District 5

Enhance Existing 
Services Tier I (Orlando – Tampa) $500,000

Lee County MPO (in partnership with Sarasota-Manatee MPO, Charlotte County-Punta Gorda MPO, and Collier MPO)

LEEC-24-001 Southwest Florida Rail 
Feasibility Study

Passenger Rail Corridor 
Feasibility Study District 1, District 7 Develop New 

Services
Tier III (Miami – Naples - 

Tampa) $1,750,000

Okaloosa-Walton TPO

OKAL-24-001 Restore Amtrak service in the 
Okaloosa-Walton TPO area New Station District 3 Develop New 

Services
Tier II (Jacksonville – New 

Orleans) $760,000

Space Coast TPO

SPAC-24-001 Cocoa Multimodal Station and 
Rail Project New Station District 5 Develop New 

Services Tier I (Orlando – Miami) $47,460,000

St Lucie TPO

STLU-24-001 Treasure Coast Regional 
Passenger Rail Station New Station District 4 Develop New 

Services Tier I (Orlando – Miami) $10,000,000

2025 Passenger Rail Projects Priority List

Approved by the Freight & Rail Committee and Staff Director’s 
Advisory Committee at the February 27, 2025, Meeting



Requested Action & Next Steps

13

Transmit FPP & PRPP Lists to FDOT 
Central Office and the District Freight 

and District Rail Coordinators

Freight & Rail 
Committee Approval

Staff Director’s 
Advisory Committee 

Approval
MPOAC Governing 

Board Approval



17

FHWA Update
Karen Brunelle, PE, FHWA



18

FDOT Update
Dana Reiding, FDOT



FDOT Update

• Joint Certifications
• TIP Snapshot
• TIP Schedule

19



TIP & STIP
SCHEDULEMPO's Draft LOPP reviewed by TAC and CAC .

MARCH-AUGUST

Even years (accelerated schedule) – October-January

District reviews LOPP .

OCTOBER-MARCH

Even years (accelerated schedule) – January

FDOT submits Tentative Work Program .

District provides TIP Download Files to the MPO.

MARCH

MPO initiates development of new TIP. 

Draft TIP available for public comment.

MARCH-JUNE

• MPO adopts Final TIP.
• MPO submits Final TIP into Document Portal.
• District confirms MPO addressed all critical comments.
• By July 15th: District recommends approval to OPP.

TIPs must include TPM targets.

JULY

By August 1: OPP sends letter to each 
District Secretary requesting certification 

of projects in Work Program.

JULY-AUGUST

By August 1: Federal Aid Management Office 
submits statewide Draft STIP to FHWA.

By August 31: FDOT Secretary approves TIPs and 
submits Final STIP to FHWA.

AUGUST

FHWA/FTA approves all MPO Performance Measures.  

AUGUST-SEPTEMBER

By September 30: FHWA/FTA 
approve STIP.

SEPTEMBER

MAR

AUG

JULY

SEP

TI
P 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
ST

IP
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

By August 1:  MPO adopts 

LOPP and submits to District.

AUGUST
AUG



Wrap Up

20

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson



Adjourn

21

Chair Uribe and Chair Hutchinson


	Presentation-MPOAC-StaffDirectors&GoverningBoard-2025FPPResults-v02.pdf
	DRAFT*�Freight Priorities Program (FPP)�Approval of 2025 List
	Program Purpose
	Process Overview
	2025 Project Submission Summary
	2025 Project Submission Summary
	Slide Number 6
	2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D1�[Freight Coordinator: Amanda Tyner]
	2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D3�[Freight Coordinator: Holly Cohen]
	2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D4�[Freight Coordinator: Justin Stroh]
	2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D5�[Freight Coordinator: Sarah Van Gundy]
	2025 Project Priority List – FDOT D6�[Freight Coordinator: Sandra Villard]
	Slide Number 12
	Requested Action & Next Steps




